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Jo Blackwell

From: Frazer Read <Frazer@allurbanplanning.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 5:15 PM

To: Jo Blackwell

Cc: Olivia Halton

Subject: FW: 24B and 38 Jetty Road, Old Beach - DA 2024/61

Attachments: Summary of Issue Raised for Applicant.pdf; Response to community raised

concerns.pdf

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

HiJo,
Thank you for the opportunity to respond to the concerns raised by the representors:

Traffic
| defer to Pete Hubble’s response attached

Property Values
The impact on property values is not relevant to an assessment of this proposal under the planning scheme.

Type of Tenancy

The site is zoned General Residential. Multiple Dwellings are a permitted use in the zone meaning that they are
an acceptable use in all circumstances. The planning scheme does not discriminate between the type of
tenancy. These concerns are not relevant to Council’s assessment of the proposal under the planning
scheme.

Public facilities

Council’s planning scheme has zoned the site General Residential meaning that the site is an appropriate
location for multiple dwelling use and development at the density proposed.

The provision of public open space is only relevant to a proposal for subdivision. Itis not relevant to a proposal
for multiple dwelling development

Density

The proposal complies with the permitted density under Clause 8.4.1 of the planning scheme and furthers the
zone purpose for efficient use of available social, transport and other service infrastructure (Clause

8.1.2). Thereis no discretion to refuse or condition the proposal on the basis of the number of dwellings.

Site Access
| defer to Peter Hubble’s response attached.

Waste Collection

| defer to Peter Hubble in relation to traffic movements associate with waste collection.

The proposal complies with Clause 8.4.8 Waste storage for multiple dwellings in that:

-The proposed dwellings either include an area of at least 1.5m2 for exclusive bin storage use or accessto a
designated communal wheelie bin storage area (see Drawings 04 and 05); or

- The communal bin storage area for Units 20-21 and 52-53 is located within 5m of the side wall of Unit 22 and
requires assessment under P1. In this case this storage area is considered to satisfy P1 in that it is located
away from the Jetty Road frontage, has sufficient area for 2 bins for each dwelling (8) and is located and
sufficiently separated to avoid odour and noise disturbance to nearby dwellings. This is particularly so given
that the communal storage area is adjacent/below the garage area of Unit 22 and provides for only a small
number dwellings (4 dwellings).



Noise and Light Pollution
There are no relevant use or development standards that control noise or light emissions from a residential
use in this designated residential zone.

Fencing

Boundary fencing up to 2.1m is exempt from assessment under the planning scheme.

Under the Boundary Fences Act 1908 the standard arrangement is for owners to share the cost of a standard
rabbit proof fence 50/50.

Miscellaneous
The proposalis considered to satisfy the relevant provisions of the General Residential Zone and applicable
Codes of the planning scheme and furthers the Zone Purpose for the efficient use of serviced residential land.

Privacy

The proposed dwellings including associated decks and windows and comply with the relevant standards for
Privacy for all dwellings (8.4.6)

The buildings including minor protrusions along the southern boundary comply with the permitted building
envelope under Clause 8.4.2

Overshadowing

The proposalis considered to satisfy the height and siting standards under the planning scheme. However, as
a further measure, the proponent would be happy to accept a condition on the permit that required
submission of amended plans for Units 23 and 24 prior to issue of a Building Permit demonstrating that they do
not exceed a maximum height of 8.5m above existing Ground Level. Subject to this modification the proposal
would comply with the permitted (deemed to comply) height and siting standards under the planning

scheme. Any overshadowing impact from the proposal is therefore deemed acceptable under the planning
scheme.

Servicing Infrastructure



The site is zoned General Residential and is accompanied by concept servicing documentation prepared by
experienced engineers, Aldanmark. The application has been referred to TasWater as part of the assessment
of the application.

Construction
Matters of construction management are not relevant to the assessment of this proposal under the planning
scheme.

Vehicle Access to adjoining property
The application has been prepared having regard to legal rights of way over the site.

Local Character
The proposal complies with the relevant planning scheme provisions.

Landscaping
The proposalincludes a concept landscaping plan and complies with the relevant site cover, private open
space and landscaping requirements of the planning scheme under Clause 8.4.3 A1 and A2.

Visual Impact

The site is not located within a scenic protection area under the planning scheme.

The proposal complies with the permitted building envelope other than a small exceedance for two units in the
centre of the site. These units will not be appreciable from neighbouring properties and will therefore not
result in an unreasonable visual impact by way of apparent scale, bulk or proportions of the dwelling when
viewed from adjoining properties. The proposal therefore complies with all relevant planning scheme
standards relating to visual impact under Clause 8.4.2 P3. Notwithstanding this compliance, the proponent
would be happy to accept a condition requiring the reduction in height of Units 23 and 24 to comply with the
permitted height of 8.5m

| trust the above responses are useful.
I would be pleased to discuss further or clarify any responses as necessary

Regards

Frazer Read
Principal

0400 109 582 frazer@allurbanplanning.com.au
19 Mawhera Ave, Sandy Bay Tasmania 7005
allurbanplanning.com.au

AllUrbanPlanning



From: Jo Blackwell <Jo.Blackwell@brighton.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 2:57 PM

To: Olivia Halton <admin@sjmpd.com.au>; Frazer Read <Frazer@allurbanplanning.com.au>
Subject: 24B and 38 Jetty Road, Old Beach - DA 2024/61

Hi Olivia and Frazer

As foreshadowed earlier this week, | attach a summary of the issues raised in the 14 representations received
during public exhibition. The issues raised are shared by most representors, so | have consolidated topics for
ease of reference. They mostly refer to traffic issues, density, loss of privacy and overshadowing for the units
adjoining the southern side boundary (with requests for single storey dwellings to be considered), and local
character.

There are a couple of matters raised re: process which | haven’tincluded (ie the 2" mail out due to the public
holiday), but will be included in final report.

It would be great if you could provide a response to any of the issues raised by mid next week, so that | may
incorporate any comments/changes in my report. Of course, Leigh and | will work through our responses also.

Please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss.

JO BLACKWELL
SENIOR PLANNER

PLEASE NOTE THAT | DON'T WORK THURSDAYS

1 Tivoli Road, Old Beach TAS 7017
Tel: (03) 6268 7028
www.brighton.tas.gov.au

We acknowledge the traditional owners who once walked this country, the Mumirimina people, the original
custodians of the skies, land and water of kutalayna (Jordan River). We forward our respect to the
palawa/pakana (Tasmanian Aboriginal) community as the traditional and original owners of lutruwita
(Tasmania).

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER:

Information in this transmission is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or
dissemination of the information is unauthorised and you should delete/destroy all copies and notify the
sender. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.

This disclaimer has been automatically added.



38 Jetty Road — Hubble Traffic

Raised concern

Hubble Traffic response

Traffic flow issues arise from growing developments across
the municipality and Bridgewater Bridge

The traffic flows along the highway are currently being influence by the new Bridgewater Bridge, these will
normalise when the works are completed.

The road owner (Department of State Growth) has recently completed a planning study of the highway to
determine when, and where future infrastructure works are required to maintain efficient traffic flows.

The units are predicted to generate an additional 35 vehicular trips on the surrounding road network, which is
considered low, representing less than a three percent increase based on the current highway peak hour two-way
traffic flow.

All arterial commuter routes within greater Hobart are busy in the morning and evening peak hour periods, as
travellers tend to travel at similar times, outside of these peak hour periods traffic flows are lighter. Peak spreading
is where travellers adjust the timing of their journeys as travel conditions worsen, this phenomenon occurs
naturally, allowing for an increase in demand to be accommodated.

Issues with access from Jetty Road to East Derwent Highway
(EDH)

SIDRA Intersection software is the industry standard traffic modelling software, the modelling indicates that the
Jetty Road junctions will provide motorists with an appropriate level of service for a busy arterial route.

Speeding along Jetty Road

Assuming this is a current issue, it is not for the development to address. No evidence that traffic generated from
the units will create a speeding issue.

Why is an outdated RTA Guide to Traffic Generating
Developments (RTA Guide) updated 2013 used for a proposed
development in out Hobart, where public transport services
are not near the same level as existing in NSW

The RTA Guide is recognised as the industry standard, and suitable to be applied to the Tasmanian environment.

The report mentions a study conducted by Hubble Traffic in
December 2022. This study is outdated as traffic on EDH has
increased significantly since the construction of the
Bridgewater Bridge (expected completion mid 2025) and
beyond as driving habits change.

The Hubble Traffic December 2022 study is appropriate, as once the Bridgewater Bridge is completed, traffic flows
will normalise.

There has been no reference to the issue of public transport.
There is a lack of reasonable and reliable public transport in
this area, compounded by Metro’s temporary service
adjustments.

This assessment considered a worst case traffic scenario given the location of the site, and has assumed a low use of
public transport.

The assumption on p4 of the Traffic Report. The two sample
times overlap, so there is no transparency over the full period
of peak hour. Further the peak hour study shown ends at
5.30pm. In the current circumstances many local residents
arrive home after 5.30pm, many of which use their cars due
to unreliable public transport.

90 minute traffic surveys were undertaken, with the traffic analysis based on the peak hour period.

The manual surveys stopped at 5:30pm, as the highway traffic flows started to decrease.




Point 6.1(page 9) states that “90% of generated trips leave
the site during the morning peak, with the opposite occurring
the evening peak”. This is manipulating the assumption for
this area stating 10% daily of trips occur during peak hour and
appears to contradict its own report. Refer table 4.08 (page
4).

Trip generation rates for residential developments are clearly defined in the RTA Guide, which has been used in this
traffic assessment. The industry standard for a residential development is 10 percent of the daily trips occur during
the peak periods. This assessment has been prepared in accordance with the Austroads Guide to Road Design for
preparing traffic assessments.

The report needs to address the increase in peak hour traffic
travelling south on the EDH through Old Beach in the morning
peak, with the likely cause the construction of the
Bridgewater Bridge. This results in frequent delays, with
traffic banked back beyond old Beach Road at Old Beach. A
further consequence is that many vehicles “queue jump” by
turning right onto Jetty Road, speeding, increasing the local
traffic and causing safety hazards. These vehicles then return
to the EDH at the roundabout at Clives Avenue. On any day
the constant delays for local residence are evident where
vehicles are attempting to entered at Clives Avenue. It is not
uncommon for 8 to 10 vehicles to be waiting to enter the
Highway at these intersections from various entry points
during the morning peak hour.

The assessment acknowledges that the Fouche Avenue roundabout provides an alternative access to the highway,
which is used by some Jetty Road motorists in the morning peak when travelling southbound.

The predicted traffic increase on Fouche Avenue was analysed using the RTA Guide, to consider the impact of
additional traffic on residential amenity. The assessment demonstrated that there would be no adverse impact to
residential amenity on Fouche Avenue from additional traffic flow, as vehicles travel to the roundabout in the
morning.

Although the highway traffic flows are impacted by the Fouche Avenue roundabout, the impact is considered
reasonable, as the roundabout facilitate safe access for large residential catchments either side of the highway.

There doesn’t appear to be any mention of the bus traffic in
Jetty Road. City and Glenorchy services alternate to provide a
30 min service for the peak hour

There is sufficient road width along Jetty Road to facilitate two-way traffic flow.

There is often 3 large school buses in Jetty Road travelling in
the same direction further slowing traffic and reducing
visibility. Vehicles are unable to Summary of Representations
pass the buses as there are multiple buses at the same stop
with little to no visibility causing delays and a safety hazard
for school children

This is not an issued to be addressed by the development.

Parking on Jetty Road due to overflow vehicles from site
Insufficient visitor parking spaces provided

The development will provide 14 on-site visitor parking spaces at the rate of one space per three units, due to the
site having limited road frontage. The number of visitor parking spaces complies with the planning scheme
acceptable solution, with parking overflow not expected.

Visitor Parking is not suitably located to convenient service
dwellings

There are internal pedestrian pathways connecting the visitor parking spaces with the units.

Car parking is not designed having regard to the proximity to
the respective dwelling

Where possible the parking spaces are located as near as practicable to the units.

Reasonable pedestrian access from the visitor parking to
respective units is not provided

Adequate internal pathways are provided.




There will be 106 bins on the street for collection, which
usually occurs in peak hour. Unlikely that trucks can enter the
site for reasons of safety, road width and turning, so further
traffic and pedestrian hazard will be created with the bins
being left and at time turned over on the footpath and
surrounding road in Jetty Road

Waste collection is to occur within the site, with no waste bins to be placed along Jetty Road.

The assessment used vehicle swept path diagrams to demonstrate that a standard waste collection vehicle can
enter, circulate, and leave the site in a safe and efficient manner, without impacting other users.
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